27 October 2011

Guy D’Angelis

Claims Director

Boston Mutual Life Insurance Company

120 Royall St.

Canton, MA 02021

Re:
Policyholder:

Town of Milford


Group Policy No.
G-24606



Insured Employee:
Mark S. Strapponi

Dear Mr. D’Angelis,

I respectfully request an appeal hearing of Ms. Gina Pelligrini’s 14 October 2011 correspondence to the Town of Milford, wherein she denied the policyholder’s request for a waiver of premium.

My request for an appeal is as a result of the errors and omission of the policyholder in timely filing a waiver of premium when I became disabled from the Town of Milford on 14 May 2005.

Thank you for your prompt and courteous attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

Mark S. Strapponi

Cc:
Gerald Moody, Esquire


Barbara Auger

SENT BY CERTIFIED MAIL/RRR

